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Second Circuit Court — Court Annexed Arbitration Program 
THE JUDICIARY • STATE OF HAWAI`I • HOAPILI HALE • 2145 MAIN STREET, WAILUKU, HAWAI‘I 96793 
TELEPHONE (808) 244-2927 • FAX (808) 244-2932 

Ernest K. DeLima
 Peter T. Cahill 
ARBITRATION JUDGE ARBITRATION ADMINISTRATOR
 

NOTICE OF FIRST PRE-HEARING CONFERENCE DATE 

DATE: __________________________________ 

TO: Court Annexed Arbitration Program 

FROM: _______________________________________________________ 
Arbitrator 

SUBJECT:	 Civil No.:_________________________ Arb. No.: __________________________ 

__________________________________ vs. ___________________________________ 

The First Pre-Hearing Conference has been scheduled as follows: 

DATE: ______________________________________
 

TIME: ______________________________________
 

LOCATION: ____________________________________________________________
 

cc:	 Plaintiff’s Attorney: _______________________________________________________ 

Defendant’s Attorney: __________________________________________________________ 

.In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and other applicable state and federal laws, if you require a reasonable 
accommodation for your disability, please contact the Court Annexed Arbitration Office at PHONE NO. 244-2929, FAX 244-2932, or 
email adarequest@courts.hawaii.gov at least ten (10) working days in advance of your pre-hearing or hearing date 
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